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RE: Quick Touch

From:

To:
Cc: "Gauvin, Brigitte"

Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2023 15:54:37 -0500
Attachments: Toronto Star_21 Feb 2023.pdf (956.35 kB)

The article in PDF format.

Sent:"-"ebruary 22,2023 1:40 PM

Subject: RE: Quick Touchpoint
\N

So | just had the meeting with PCO's subgroup/taskforce put together for FAl issues. | inquired as to
what would our Commissioner should be prepared on. They were unsure of what was expected of the
Commissioner but their questions were in relations to the 2021 Election issues which surfaced in the
media.

it

Insiders say Conservatives debated going public with misinformation warmings | The Star

e

FPNS FAl and myself have met with Senior Investigators of Commissioner of Canada Elections
earlier in the week, We provided each other's mandates and the ways forward in how we can help
each other out.

Y

Hope is sheds a bit of light.

Yo

Thank you,

e

e

From:

Sent: February 22, 2023 11:26 AM

To: A )

Cce: | Gauvin, Brigitte
Subject: RE: Quick Touchpoint

\~
Hi|

e

We are aware that there is a DM meeting on Fl on Friday. Yes, there is the expectation that the
various agencies will coordinate in preparation for the meeting.

When meeting with PCO, can you also get a better sense of the purpose of the DM meeting, the
points of discussion and the expectations for the RCMP at the meeting? This will assist us in
preparing a scenario note for the Commissioner in preparation for the meeting.
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Yo
Thanks

Cc: 'Gauvin, Brigitte

Subject: FW: Quick Touchpoint

A\~

Obviously you are aware of this reach out, true?
A~

Merci

]

X~
A\~
\~
Yo
From: Nashef, Ramzi‘
Sent: February 22, 2023 10:50 AM
To:
Cc: Chayer, Marie-Helene | \Bouchereau, Sarah

Subject: Quick Touchpoint
\~
Hi

\~

There is going to be a Deputy Minister meeting later this week on Fl to which Commissioner Lucki will
be invited, and there are a number of follow-up questions that we’d like to discuss in advance.

\~

Would you have some time today or tmrw to discuss? Mark Flynn is aware that we are reaching out.
\~

Thanks in advance.

Ramzi

\~

Ramzi Nashef

Foreign Interference Task Force

: NSIA/PCO
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